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‘Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Manday, 22 July 2019 11:59 AM
To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Ce: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Admin A
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM19007994/ea3
Attachments: LOD.pdf
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist.

Thank You.

Bes! Regords

Ashet Sng | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 5841-4051 | emall: gshesng@kkagulocom | fox: 4741-4108
Bik 51. Poya Ubd Indusirial Park, U Avenye 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:31 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Dear Asher,
LOD attached FYA please,

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502



Mobile: +65 9386-7833

‘Main Line : +65 6305-72088

Main Fax: +65 6285-B620
shushi tang{@vw. com.sq
hitps://www volkswagen com.sa/

More than
N EES

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intemnal

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 12:33 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 56/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18007994/ea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned

case

Please note that this e-mall is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
vour client’s vehicle

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge Is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

in order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate
settlement.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Hondler

LKK Auvto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 4841-6051 | email: gshenngBlkkgulo.com | lax 4741-4108

Blic 51, Paya Ubl Industial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]



From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 11:26 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.coms; cst@axa com.sg

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments{@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & 5JW8818R on D6/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/A5M19007994 /ea3

Hi,

| have not hear from you,

We have sent the video on the actual accident.
Please revert if we can proceed with DS?

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampal
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502

Mobile: +65 9386-7833

Main Line : +685 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com sq
https./fwww volkswagen com.sg/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareqg.

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapare)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 9:02 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com=; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007594/ea3

Hi Asher,

Please revert on liability, it had been 2 weeks,



Thank you.
Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502

Mobile: +65 9386-7833

Main Line ; +65 6305-7299

Main Fax +65 62B5-8620
shushi tang@wvw.com.sq
httos-/iwww . volkswagen com.sq/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareqg.

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 11:33 AM

To: Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settiement for SKD3108C & SJWBB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Dear asher,
Please revert on liability of this claim.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centra Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID; +85 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 8386-T833
Main Line : +65 6306-7299
Main Fax. +65 6285-8620
shushl tang@vw.com.sq
hitp://www. vw.com.5g
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Discover Singapore’s most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Tang Shu 5Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 4:44 PM

To: Asher Sng (LEKAuto) <AsherSngi@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/5ingapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Hi,
Any updates on liability?
May we proceed with D57

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +85 6922-3502
Mobile: +85 9388-TB33
Main Line . +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi.tang@vw.com.sq
htto:Jwww. vw.Ccom.sg

BLAZING TO
NUMBER N JUST
ONE YEAR.
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Drhscover Singapore’'s most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>
= “wisrecday, 9 May 2019 4:04 PM
| Shi [VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
ven [VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.cOm.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms>; assignments

5







<assignments(@ |kkauto.com>
* Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJWBB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Shu Shi,

Thank you for the video footage.

We will submit to our principal and seek for further instruction,
Shall revert to you once our principal revert,

Thank You.

Bas! Regords,
Asher Sng | Case Hondler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone: 484 1-4051 | emall: gshensng@lkkouto.com | fax 4741-4108
Blk 51. Faya Ubl industidal Park, Ul Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 2:34 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto. >
Ce: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@yw.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

<Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Hi Asher,

Vehicle had been survey, please let me know if can proceed with D5?
| will send you the video in an external mail.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +85 6§922-3502
Mabile: +65 9386-7833



Main Line : +65 6305-7289
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620

shushi tang@vw.com sq

hitp:/www. vw. COm. 59
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Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:57 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending verification for direct settlement,

Fyi, Ol has reported. Please refer to the below OI's sketch plan and statement.

i:l:;ﬂ‘lﬂil'l . ] - l"“""'h H“"{
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Meanwhile, please provide us evidence iL.e. video/ scene photo and arrange for TP survey,

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051,



Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiEwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 12:45 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA 5GP - Motor Survey <motor survey (@ axa.com.sg>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Subject: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019

Dear Claims,
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim
Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampal
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com.sg
http:{fwaw. vw . com.sg

BLAZING TO
NUMBER IN JUST
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Discover Singapore’'s most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang @vw.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:30 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 8G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Image




Catherine Ehnna (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LEKAuto) <Melkwan@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 2:46 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJWBBLER on 06,/05,/201%
Attachments: 0155_001.pdf

3.4bprr@ Hs 119
Hi team EIM-"‘- M
Kindly assist. Tp smart. \MWLLL hﬂ-" lh

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408943)

From: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@®vw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 12:45 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance 5M AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>

Subject: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & 5JWB8818R on 06/05/2019

Dear Claims,
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim.
Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Veolkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line - +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +85 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw com.sg

hitp./www. vw.com.
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From: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:30 PM

To: Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushitang@vw com. sg>
Subject: Scan Image




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Fa Bag. Mo 331DI0&FE
GET *do. MIOOPAEDS-2

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

[ . &1
1/we_Melvin Tay Seow Tuﬂg (Passport No. _S12051268 ) the

owner of vehiele number SKD 310¢C hereby accept from

MA {Insurance Company) the sum of

(total repair cost) in full and final settiement for the cost of repairs

arising from the loss damage of property as a result of the accident involving

W08 &  SIWBBGR Lipe  Naw upper enona Rood furn indo
Bedox  ord Koo

on  0Flom)1a
Please pay to Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd who is authorized to receive

only on the total cost of repair on my/our behalf.
The lost of use (transport allowance / Mpm to be payable to

VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAFO

Dated this on S’F "I"’“’l (DD/MM/YYYY)

(Signature of owner / Company stamp)
Name : Meha Torg
NRICNo.: § 72681288 -
Date  : & Jnue 2919




72472019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [TP] = Menu

TP - Mandate IA> - SY9MO1MJ7 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
€ S)W BB18R(O)) & SKD 3108C(TP) ON 06/05/2019

Type
9 Question

Message

Liability: 100%. Insured driver made a wide turn and collided with third party. Inform Ol about third party claim.
Agreed to settle at best and aware NCD fssue. We seek your mandate at $15,882.16/(all-in). TP-Mandate |A had
been uploaded in Smartclaims. Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. Hsiao Tong - 24 July 2019

Repily

hittps/ivp smariclaims axa.com sg/'claim-portalhtmbindex-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-requesis/view-message/ TserviceRequesiNumber=11_. 11
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 24/7/2019
Survey Details:

Date of loss 6-May-19

Date of appointment 7-May-19

Date of survey 9-May-19

Location of survey VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Vehicle number SKD3108C

Make and Model VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI HL
Date of registration 21-Jan-19

Parf Rebate

Market Value 5 118,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 40,652.00
Nett Loss S 77.348.00

Repair ils
[initial Estimate E 20,161.76 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 7,397.25
Check items (estimate)

Labour S 6,440.00
Total s 13,837.25
Lump Sum|if applicable) $ -

Number of days for repair 9
[ ays for repair | |
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Compury Aeglatration Mo, 1EMIT 10&R

Remarks:
9 recommended repair doys + 2PRS + 25aturday + 25unday + 1PH
= 16days

Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%]
Proposed repair cost (w/GST) | & 1480586 | *
Loss of use 5 960.00 |{16days x $60.00)
Loss of rental NiL
Loss of income NIL
LTA search fees 5 2.00
Others (Medical Fee) 5 114,30
Proposed Total s 15,882.16

I¥x o = §NV



Hsiao TnnE (LKKnutol .

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 3:44 PM

To: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: New message for service request 114491, vehicle number SKD3108C
24/7/19 3:24 PM **= Message Hi Hsioo Tong, COR-proceed. LOU - $840 - $60 x 14 days (?

workdays + 2 sat + 2 sun + 1ph) = DOA- 06.05.19 @ 7.50am, reporting - 06.05.19 @ 4.39pm. reu:_aived TP
assignment - 07.05.19 @ 12.45pm. surveyed @ 09.05.19 @ 3.58pm. (within 48 hrs PRS) LTA/medical - proceed.
Tks - HO Winnie

—-Original Message—

From: winnie hoBaxa.com.sg [mailto:winnie.ho@axa.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday. 24 July, 2019 3:39 FM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: New message for service request 114491, vehicle number SKD3108C

AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number SYMDTMJ7.

Please click here hitps://vp.smariciaims.axa.com.sg/claim-porial/ fo view the message in Vendor Portal,
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message. please nolify the sender
immedialely.
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hitpe-fivp smariclaims . axa.com sg/claim-porialfhimlindax-vendor-service-requests. Mimi#service-requests/view-massage/TserviceRequesiNumbers11,

Chm Portal

LKK AUTOD € OMNSULTANTS PTELTDITP] = Mlian

RE: TP Mandate IA> - MJ7 CCIDENT
bhtlﬁf A ING ]SJW BBIBR(OI SKD 3108C(TP) ON

T".I"H'E
© Question

Message

Hi, Third party rejected our offer at $15,762.16(all-in) and proposed $15,922.16(all-in). We have uploaded a
copy of TP-Mandate |A dd 090819 in SC. Kindly let us have your further mandate / instruction please. Hsiao
Tong - 09 Aug 2019

m
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey Details:

Date of loss |06.05.2019

Date of appointment 07.05.2019

Date of survey 09.05.2019

Location of survey VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Third party
Vehicle number SKD3108C
Make and Modeal VOLKWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI HL
Date of registration 21.01.2019
Excess NIL
Market Value/ Book Value 5 118,000.00 |[est)
Parf/COE Rebate ] 40,652.00 |[est)
Scrap Value NIL
Nett Loss 5 77,348.00 |(est)

Repair details:
[initial Estimate [$ 20,161.76 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 1.397.25
Check items {estimate) NIL
Labour 5 £,440.00
Supplementary NIL
Total 5 13,837.25
Lump Sum(if applicable) =

|Humbar of days for repair

| 9 |

Date: 09/08/2019
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Remarks:

For LOU, TP proposed 16days as TP request for survey on

07/05/2019, DOI on 09/05/2019(2days).

Furthermore, TP would like to cloim for coating amount
at 540.00. Coating receipt before & after occident had

been uploaded in SC.

Mandate:

Liability(TP) 100%
Our Offer '

Proposed repair cost (w/GST) | § 14,805.86 | 5 .
Loss of use (14days x 560.00) 5 84000 | 5 960.00 [(16days x $60,00)
Loss of rental NIL NIL
Loss of income NIL MIL
LTA/GIA search fees 5 200)| 3% 2.00
Others [Medical Fee) 5 11430 | § 114.30
Othiers (Coating) NIL| S 40.00
Total 5 15,762.16 | 5 15,922.16




11442019 Claim Partal

« andate |1A> - S9MO1MJ7 5 ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJW B 8R(OI) & SKD 3108C(TP) ON 06/05/2019

Type
@ Question

Message
HI Hslao Tong, Coating - $40- ok. others proceed as per 24.07.2019, maintain offer. tks

hitps:/ivp smariclaims. axa.com sglclaim-paralhtmlfindex-vendar-service-requests himi#service-requests/view-message/PserviceRequestNumber=11, 11



Hsiao Tona (LKKAuto)

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 10:35 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/5ingapore)

Cc: Admin A; Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJWB818R on 06/05/2013

*** KK REF: CC4/ASM19007994/T1pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Offer accepted,

Please proceed necessary payment.
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Ches,
Insurance Service Adwvisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 §922-3511

Mobile: +85 B511-2203

Main Line . +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven.chea@vw com.sg
hitps:/fwww. volkswagen.com. sal

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Internal

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 12:34 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <lohn. Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT) RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/T1pa3

Withou! Prejudice



Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) % 14.805.86
2. Loss of Use [14days x $60.00) $ B40.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee 3 200
4. Medical Fee $ 11430
5. Coating 3 40.00

Total | $15.802.16

Please confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our propesal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver, The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@®kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408931)

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/5ingapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:04 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM15007994/T1pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please refer to attach coating bill. Customer done it before the accident.
And he re apply the coating after the accident.

Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +85 6922-3511
Mobile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line . +65 6305-7299

Main Fax +65 6285-8620



More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intarmal

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:02 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore|
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore] <lohn.Foo@vw.com.Sg>
Subject: [EXT] RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CCA/ASM15007994/T1pa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email,

We noted that the coating of $40.00 is done after the occident.

Kindly let us have a copy of receipt for COATING [before accident) for our further action.
Tharks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemad [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages. either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkooto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.coms; Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Foo John [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <John.Foo@vw.com.sg=>




Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

There is a bill that include coat on the affected area of accident 540,
Please revert on the offer.

Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6§922-3511

Mobile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line : +65 6305-7298

Main Fax: +85 6285-8620
steven chee@vw.com sq

hitps /iwww volkswagen.com.sa/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Internal

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 28 July 2019 11:04 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@yw com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJW8BB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
wWe refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to offer as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) % 14,805.84
2. Loss of Use [14days x $60.00) $ B4000D

4



3. LTA/GIA Search Fee 9 2.00
4. Medical Fee $ 11430

Total | $15.762.16

Flease confirm acceptance.

“please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of lability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver, The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should It be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:59 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.5g>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto >

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course,
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Asher Sng | Cose Hondler
LKK Aute Consullants Pte Lid

phone: 4841-6051 | emalt gshesng@kkouto.com | fox: 6741-4108
Bl 51, Paya Ukl industial Park, Ukl Avenue |, #02.25 | 5{408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushl. VW.COM.SE>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:31 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJWBB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

Dear Asher,



LOD attached FYA please.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6822-3502

Mobile: +65 93B6-7833

Main Line . +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-B620
shushi.tang@vw.com.sq
hitps://www. volkswagen com.sg/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intamal

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 12:33 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <shushl.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@yw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD2108C & SIWB818BR on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994 /eal

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be Informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned

Case

Please note that this e-mall is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
yvour client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost Is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6B41 6051
6



In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us [LKK) to proceed on negotiate
settlement,

Thank You.

Beat Regards

Asher Sng | Case Hondle

LKK Aufo Consuliants Ple Lid

phone: 6841-4051 | emall: gshersng@kkoulo.com | lox: 4741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi inclusticl Park. Ul Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B933)

From: Tang Shu 5hi [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 11:26 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; csti@axa.com.sg

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignmentsifkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWBB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM19007994 /a3

Hi,

| have not hear from you.

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

Mobile: +85 9386-7833

Main Line : +65 6305-7298

Main Fax: +65 6285-B620
shushi tang({fvw.com.sqg
hitps:/iwww volkswagen.com.sa/

More than
meets

the eye.
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The new Touareg.




From: Tang Shu 5hi [VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 9:02 AM

To: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> _

Cc: Chee Steven [VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto,.com>

Subject; RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWS8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18007994/ead

Hi Asher,

Please revert on liability, it had been 2 weeks.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macphersan)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 69822-3502

Mobile: +65 9386-7833

Main Line : +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushitan W.Com
https./'www. volkswagen.com.sa/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareqg.

From: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 11:33 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWB818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007984/eal

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
Main Line - +85 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com.sg
hito:/fwww. vi.com.sq

BLAZING TO
NUMBER IN JUST
' ONE YEAR.

_J =,

Discover Singapore’'s monst awarded car brand of 2078,

From: Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/5ingapore)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 4:44 PM

To: Asher Sng [LKKAuUto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/5ingapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto com>; assignments
<assignments{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & S5JW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/A5M19007994/ea3

Hi,

Any updates on liability?
May we proceed with DS?
Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +85 6922-3502
Mobile: +55 8386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7298
Main Fax: +55 6285-8620
shushi tana@vw com.sq
htip /lwww. vw com.sq
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Discover Singapore’s most awarded car brand of 2018,

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:04 PM

To: Tang Shu 5hi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & S/WEBB1ER on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Hi Shu Shi,

Thank you for the video footage.

We will submit to our principal and seek for further instruction.

Shall revert to you once our principal revert.

Thank You.

Bes! Regards

Asher Sng | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone; 424 1-84051 | emall: gshersng@ikkouto.com | lox 4741-4108

Blk 51. Paya Ubi industricl Park, LSl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 2:34 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; C5 A Team <cs-a@ |lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignmentsi@|kkauto.com>; Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE; request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SIWEB18R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/A5M15007994/ea3

Hi Asher,



Vehicle had been survey, please let me know if can proceed with D5?
| will send you the video in an external mail,

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Maobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line ; +65 6305-7209
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com.sg
hitp:/fwww vw.com.sg

BLAZING TO
NUMBER IN JUST
ONE YEAR.

< g
el m

Discover Singapore's most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwani@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:57 PM

To: Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VG5 - 5G/5ingapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.coms;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & 5JW8818R on 06/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending verification for direct settlement,

Fyi, Ol has reported. Please refer to the below 0l's sketch plan and statement.

11
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Meanwhile, please provide us evidence i.e. video/ scene photo and arrange for TP survey.
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051,
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkknputo.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.ta VW.COMLSE>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May, 2019 12:45 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA 5GP - Motor Survey <motor. axa.com.sg>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Subject: request direct settlement for SKD3108C & SJWBB18R on 06/05/2019

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

DID: +B85 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 8386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7288
Main Fax: +85 6285-8620

12
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Discover Singapore’s most awarded car brand of 2018

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang @vw.com sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:30 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.lang@vw.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Image




1 Kampang Ampat 5(368314)

LETTER OF DEMAND
oe— CIWERIBR ~

Our Ref: SKDAEC
(4} 4N

To:

Dear 5irs,

accioenT mvoLving_SEDA0BL o STWREIER 5‘!\}‘ ["""ﬁ.
We are claiming on behalf of our client Melwa ‘[""1 Seow -1""'“!

owner of vehicle number SkO308L involved in accident on ﬁlﬂl

with vehicle ;h" EElﬂL along/at Hﬁ‘a‘w Mi E‘l ‘l’wif Mﬂ‘-

Description of claims:

Cost of Repairs s \t, goc. b6 (incl 7% GST)

Loss of Use/Rental s__ B° X_3) Days=$_ %S LD (incl 7% GsT)
Search Fee § &= (inel 7% GST)
Miscellaneous Fee s 23RO TERSLD + § 40 = Y40 (inci 7% GsT)

TOTAL 5 52130 (Iincl 7% GST)

We are claiming in full and final settiement of $ 1%, S2-30

payable to Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd.

Kindly send us a written acknowledgement within 14 days from receipt of this document.
Please note that finalization/settlement offer of this claim should be within 8 weeks from the
date of this document. Please email all settlement offers to shushitang@®vw.com.sg /

steven.chee@vw.com.sg,

20 JuL 2018

Dated this



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:02 FM

To: allanyeo@singnet.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 8818R AND SKD 3108C ALONG JUNCTION OF NEW UPPER
CHANGI RD & BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 06/05/2019

Attachments: TP VIDEQ SKD 3108Cmp4

09 MAY 2019

YED HWEE TIONG

Dear Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF  :CC4/ASM19007994/ea3

YOUR REF :S5JW 8B18R

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIW 8818R AND SKD 3108C ALONG JUNCTION OF NEW UPPER CHANGI RD & BEDOK NORTH
ROAD ON 06/05/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from M/s VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE acting on behalf of the owner of SKD 3108C
against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, it was reported that your vehicle had collided Third Party vehicle
SKD 3108C while making the right turn. As such, liability Is down against us.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded under
the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s)
arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of this

letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to us and acknowledged by us.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to ashersng@Ikkauto.com
within 7 days from the date of this letter if not provided at our reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and
further document may be required:

= Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
s Driver's driving license ar foreign driving license (if any)

+ Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

» Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

» Video footage of accident (if any)

s Statement and/or police report from independent witness{es) [if any)



= If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Partyl(s), you are to keep us
informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest{s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a walver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim{s), AXA shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us at ashersng@Ikkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Yours sincerely,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng@Ikkauto.com

c.c. AXA Insurgnce Pte Ltd (AXA)
{Motor Claims Dept)



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Win Beg. Min STLOI06VE
OFT be. MI0D0TNS05-2

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _ SKDZ10%C and_S3WA8BIEKR on__ob losla
Dwte of
slong_ NeW Uyper Cliaven Roed Tuw TG Bedok Npvth  Rocd .
At Ercatan

BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, we, _MeWVin_ Tay Seow Tong
Marme of Polcy roker 4 1T/ Paespat aumibe

of 332051263 owner of Vehicle Registration

Number __ SKDIAC heteby irrevocable appoint Volkswagen Centre Singapore

D] (RN S AT
(hereinafter refer o VGS), a company Incorporated in Singapore and having Is registeraed office at 247
Alexandra Road, Singapore 158934, Its agents of any person authorized by VGS lo be *my / our Attorney and

in * my / our name(s) on *my / our behalf to do all or any of the following;

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) (including the commencemenl of legal proceadings) which *liwe may
have agains! the olher *party/parties 1o the Accident and under the insurance *policy/policies taken up by such
*party/parties or alternatively under Insurance Policy numbear taken up by "mefus and
pay the compulsory excess in respect of the cost repairs suffered by *melus arising from the Accident (loss and

damage)/.

To collect paymeni(s) due in respect of any such clalm(s) for the loss and damage, such paymaentl to be made by
way of Chegue In favour of Volkswagen Centre Singapore and give a valld receipt and discharge therefore.

For any of the purpose aforesald, lo execute, sign and deliver all documents whatsoever In relation thereto.

Generally do all such acls as |t shall deem necessary for the purpose of settling such claim.

*I/We hereby declare that all acts, insiruments and documents done by virtue of this lattar of authority on *my/our
behalf by the Attorney, its agents or any person authorized by VGS in that behalf shall be as good valid and
effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or execuled by *mefus in *mylour
own proper person(s) and *l/we hareby ralify and confirm, all acts, instruments and documents done or execuled
by virtue of the authority and powers heraby conferred.

*I'We hereby further declare that the letter of authority hereby conferred shall remain irrevocable.

*|MWe further confirm that the acceptance by VGS of the settlement amount In respect of such constitute the full
discharge of *myfour claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, *l/iwe have hereunto to sat *my/our hand and sign this 9 of the month

3 vear__|]

Witness
GROUP
SINGAPORE

8103000




AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehide No: SJW BA18R [Insd veh]
sKD 1108 (P veh| Model: VOLKSWAGEN ; GOLF-1.4 (A)
Date of Accident/ Time: 0BN52018
Repair Estmate 15 ;| 5= 4 I
Final Repair Cost (waaT) 15 | 14,805.86
Lows of Use -5 B40.00 14 days st $ 50.00 per day
Rental [if any) 5 days at 5 per day
LTA / GlA Search Fee 5 200
Dihers NEMICAL) 15 114.30
Ofthers ; (costing) 5 40.00
Final Settiement Sum i 19 15,802 18
Payes Name : vOLKEWASEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered?- [/] YES [ | NO  [Kindly indicate below]
Al For Nan G4 Registered Workshop: Agreed Liaoliity (%]
[T] For GIA Registered Workshop: BOLA Appiicablef Tes/ Mo BOLA Scenario No: ML
BOLA Liakillity %) Adsessed Liabilley [®): 1080 [%]
* Assessed Lighility to be flled only for chain cofiigions and for coses where B0LA does nof apply
Remarks
NOTE:

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT'S RIGHTS IF 30 REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.

2. THIS SETTLEMENT |5 ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSION OF
LIABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.

i AWA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

Only applicable to rental claim - Al document are to be swomitted with this settiement confirmation. |n the event, rental
agreement / [nvaices are not recelved within 7 doys of this sgned confirmation, we will autamatcalty revert to loss of use claim
per the NIMA rates

We/l confirmed that this i3 & full and final ntﬁlmml that we and or our clent have/had/Mas against you |AXA ano thelr
policyhalderfautharised driver foriEg R Josses [past/present/future] arising fram this accident,

We canfirmed ? have the

Signature
Hame af Witn
Date ? q

Mameof AXA's survey resentative:
Date: 71

WA Ingyprance Pie Lid [Company Beg. No.; 193903512M)
E Shenton Wiy 824-01 AXA Tower Singapors G611

A)A Custarmer Centre 801-2172

Telephone: +65 GRE0 4880 - ana com.ag



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

9 Tuas Avenue
Singapors 632176
Blz. Aeg. No.: 1891014942
GS5T No. M200985052

Company

AXA Insurance Ple Lid
B SHENTON WAY
#27.01 AXA TOWER
Singapore DEEE11

Ligense plate
SKD3108C

Position na.

53E807417BOGAU
5G005844

D 506K01A3

D 476KDIME

D 0O7800AY

D 1B0003MZ
SGAB3ID0SBAC
5G68397000

D 37a500A2
SE0073 48K FIZ

311801381

Tax Labour

Code
n

Modal code

Description

Cover For Bumpor Primed
XR-230519

Secllonl Parts Sice Panel
AHA kenderCD-240518
2h:Insar Foam
05-240518

Senignl Can Be Sorayed
XR-Z305879

Inga- Spray

XR-Z30519

2h-Body Adhesive
XR-230518

Door

XR-230518

Door Seal Outer

XR- 230678

Sound Absorber Laminaiea
XA-230618

Whael Disc ‘Alum.’ With
CPAL-230519

Rubber Valve
AD-240519

LABOUR

WHEEL ALIGNMENT
REA RIM & BALANCING
BAP DIAG

B&P MECH

TAANSFEA DOOR MECH
SPRAY PAINTING

ASA AEAR LUGGAGE
A&A AREAR SEAT

| Firs! registralion
BOT4MZ | 21.01-2018

Customer Detalls:
Mr

MELVIN

TAY SEOW TONG
20 DOVER CRESCENT

5320

Singapore 460035

Wi

Quanity Unit

1

COWO = ==am
7 i

AXA Direct Seltmensl, DOA: 08052019, TP

Vieh; SJWBB18R, Survey by: Taufilk (LXK,

Matorinl

13,897.25

R T T e 7

GST

BEFEBBEER R R B R R R OB B R ¥ 3B

Maodal
WYWZZZALZIW220810 | Goll Highiine 1.4 | T51 &2kW D56
|

Unit price
exd GST
1,080.14
1,823 77

3ma a7
2.005.29
8420
28.79
1,888.00
a2z

580.00
360,00

50,00
480.00
280.00
580.00
500.00
580.00
S80.00

GST

968 81

o2

Tax invoice

Page

Document no.
Doowment dale
Cuslomar no.
Cusiomer GST-ID
Dealer

Job onder number
Job order gale
Sarvice Advisor

Misaage

3349

eecl GST  indl GST

Ll

LY

L}

L4l

-

Ll

"

L

L
LAl
#1
LAl
#1
Ll
#1
LA
#1

1,080.14
1.823.77
130.29
8220
£2.848
6847
200529
g4.20
38.79
1,898.00
32
2,800.00
360.00
50.00
£80.00
280.00
290,00
1,500.00

200.00
280.00

1,155.75
1,737.42
138,41
8855
B7.28
42638
2,145,668
100.79
4151
2.030 86
345
3,103.00
8520
53.50
51360
29980
31030
1.805.00

31030
310.30

Total amount Tolal amotunt

oxcl, GET
18.837.25

incl, BST
14,805,886



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
2 Tuas Avenue
Volkswagen SKODA  ywhicie

Singapore 630176
Bir. Reg. No: 1991014842
GST No.. M200885052

Tax invoice
Page e
Company Customer Detalis: Documant no. 12333500297
AXA Insurance Pie Lid Mr Docoment date I -05-2019
B SHEWTOM WAY MELVIN Cusiomar na. 5211000859
#27-01 AXA TOWER TAY SEOW TONG Customer G5T-ID 1962004080
Singapore DBBE11 20 DOVER CRESCENT Dealer 39999
#5320 Job ordor number 2019000638/ 1
Singapore 480034 Job omder date 23-05-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAM CHEE
License plate | Moos! code Firgi regustration | VIN Model
SKDI108C BO14HE 21401-2018 WAYWZZZALZIWZZ0610 | Goll Highline 1.4 1 TSI azkwW DSG
Ewbmur

12 JUN 200

I"Ilﬂl'ww“hﬂwhmeM:H“WHMNH“MIﬂIHWMHm
tall guf [reMmEss

:ﬂmmm alterunlam v COM 53 (" online sarece AppOiTIments| Bnd wolkwag Bn.00mM.80 and www.shkooa com.ag |lor podiional servioes, products

Al 1wmﬁmm¢umwnwm5w P Lid: Barh Mama: Deutsohe Bank A {Singaoore Branch), Bank Account:
2528214002, Swil Cote: DELUTSGES. Passs indicate Cuslomet NumDee fog. STTNACOO0N, Customer Nama and irvoics Herribar 7 ihe paymEniE.

Uit payment of &l goods (parts, sccessories ¢10.] Nas DOGN Mane n L8 1o w7 recaived by Volewagen Groug Singapore (VGE), e gooca rempin in legs!
MHMMImmmmemm. W.hmdhmmmwpmmuhmd
tne invoice of 1he collacticn ol your car, whichever s satiis:

Far warranty ierms and conditions planse visil o wotmile waw volkIWBQEN 00N 87

This is an authorised document. No signature i requined



Sm0e Involce

@ GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
€ Rafflles Quay #18-00, Singapora (48580,
Phone: +85 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 D030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Aegistration No: M4D0017735

RECORDS MANABEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Our Ref No: GR-18-0T1221
Data of Reguest: 07/05/2018 Your Rel No: Oniine Purchase
Valkswagen Centre Singapora
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159834
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date O7Mms20149
Enquiry By Tang Shu Shi
TP Vehicle No. SJIWBA18R
Accidant Dale 0B/052019
Engulry Result
TP Vhicle No, Insurer Pariod of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SJWas18R AXA Insuranca Ple Lid 31/M12018-30/01/2020 £338 7288
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the arginal reports forwarded o the cenire by the members of the General Insurance Association of Singapore
and we Iake no responsibilly for their accuracy o conlents and shall be under no llability whalsoever for any loss or damage arlsing out of or In connection

with tha reparts or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hipe/isingapor. meriman com/caimeinoss om Tusebar=MTRassbfuseaction=dap_gennmviplrefide 2137 T0ECFIO=524 2464 0RCFTOKEN=TBcATIa,

",



STr20N8 Imvoicn

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
m RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raflles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Frone +65 6224 0010 Fax. +68 5224 0030 |
ASSOCLATION

; Operating Hours: Monday lo Friday 9am to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 5T Regisiration No: MA00OTTT35

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-071221
Date of Request: 07/05/2019 ‘Your Raf No: Online Purchase
Vaolkswagen Centre Singapors
24T Aleandra Road
Singapore 159934
Daar SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 07/05/2019
Enquiry By Tang Shu Shi
TP Vahicle No. SJWBEB18R
Accident Dale DE/0S2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusiva) 2.00

Thank You.

This is @ computer generaled document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[*] GIRO [ | Cash | | Cheque

hitps-singapore. meriman.camiciaime’ndex.cfm Husebor=MTHsasAfussactionsdep_oenirvipAoalide2 137 TMACFIDaE24 246408 CFTOKEN=TBcATa. .. 2
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Receipt No.: 1 2 1 6 0
Last Service: KM
Next Service: KM

pue:_9/211G

Unit Price | Amount

arl]

|

e

= |

-




- '.'_ :,,... Oasis Fam‘"y C“niC
NP £ i 32 52 12 Py

e L Road #01-1322 sing-m 461058
II@WM Fax: 6448 8130

GST Reg No. 200718807C

Invoice No : CK/433389
Date : 06/05/2019




b Oasis Famil Climc -
£k I R E

'umu hangl Road #01-1322 Singapore 461056
"?"*9 :qmmcmuiauﬂm

GST Reg No. 200718607C
'-’-:'%--I:;;I'E't-’t@ EE -
Involce No ; CKI433553
Date: 08/05/2019

-
i
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3557 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 198607188R GST Reg. No 19-9807158-R

Afflilated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automablle

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01

ATTM.LYNN KHONG

AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811

Ref - CC4/ASM19007934/T1padq2

Dale 1?-09-2019_

Coda: ASM

[

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJwea18R Veh. Inspected SKD 3108C
Policy No. CNB71855 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SaMo1MIT Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 07/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN GOLF c.c 1395
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. WVWZZZAUZIW220610 Colour WHITE
Odometer 3314 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/40 R18 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/40 R18 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [225/40R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 GOODYEAR B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OJS BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
S : General Information
Accident Date  06/0572018 Inspection Date 08/05/2018
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 288314
5a. ] Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b, | Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1886807188R GST Reg. No. 19-9507188-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKD 3108C
aty ~ Description of Parts Copdition  [(I=stmAte By Our Adisted
IREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED (SN) [CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 1.080.14 1.080.14
1|GUIDE PIECE RHR BUMPER BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 34 51 -
(CONSISTENT)
1|SECTION PARTS SIDE PANEL RHR FENDER (SN) BENT 1.623.77 162377
(CONSISTENT)
112K-INSERT FOAM (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 130.29 130.29
1|SEALANT CAN BE SPRAYED (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 62.20 62.20
1/INDX-SPRAY (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 6288 B62.88
1]2K-BODY ADHESIVE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 398.47 30847
1|DOOR RHR DOOR (SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 2,005.29 200529
1|DOOR SEAL OUTER (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 8420 84 20
11SOUND ABSORBER LAMINATED (SN) ([CONSISTENT) NECESSARY g 7a 38.79
1|WHEEL DISC 'ALUM WITH (SN) (CONSISTENT) curt 1,6898.00 1,898.00
1|RUBBER VALVE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 322 3.22
7.431.76 7,307.25
LABOUR
LABOUR, 5,040.00 2.900.00
TFR DOCR MECH 840.00 290.00
R&R REAR SEAT 840.00 290.00
RAR REAR LUGGATE. 840.00 290.00
SPRAY PAINT. 4,000.00 1,500.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 380.00 360.00
RA&R RIM & BALANCING 50.00 50,00
B&P DIAG. 480.00 480.00
B&P MECH. 2B0.00 280.00
12,730.00 5.440.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,161.76 13,837.25

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM180079584/T1pa3q2




-
:-j_-_sg_l
Page No..2 of 2

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ | |

13,837.25|

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM19007994/T1pa3q2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH HO LEONG CHUAN

M.MATAI AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABRLITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repoer ls made solely for the uss snd benefit of the Cllent namod an tha front pegs of this Report.
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